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Q # Question Answer

6

What is bid item 208000 used for on this project? Item 208000 is excavation and backfilling for pipe trenches. It is a 
CY quantity calculated based on the relocation of the water main on 
this project. The water main will be trenched instead of bored, and 
backfilled according to the Trench Detail on sheet 21 of the plans.

Thursday, December 11, 2014

5
Can cross sections be provided for bidding purposes? As per note 16 of the General Notes page:

Cross sections used in the preparation of this contract will be made 
available to the successful bidder for informational purposes only.

Wednesday, December 10, 2014

4
Ref note 9 on page 81 of the specs; what is the size of the service at 
5200 Denneys road?

Our records show a 1” copper service at 5200 Denneys Road

3

On page 80 of the specs, under note 5 description of work can a valve 
stem extension be used for this item? If not can you provide more 
information of what will be required?

Contractors must use City of Dover approved Gate Valves (Mueller 
A-2360, AFC 2500 Series, Kennedy 8571). Valve stem extensions 
are acceptable as long as they have the same key and are compatible 
with City of Dover approved gate valves. Please refer to the City of 
Dover’s Water/Wastewater handbook for a list of approved materials.

2

Where is drawing No. WW-17 shown on the plans (ref plan sheet 
21)?

WW-17 is a City of Dover Water / Wastewater Handbook which is 
explained in the Specifications for item 614508, Water Main and 
Accessories.

1

Ref the trench detail that is shown on plan sheet 21; is the entire 
trench backfilled with off- site borrow TY C or is the hatched area the 
excavated trench material w/TY C borrow on the top and bottom?

The trench will be backfilled with C Borrow. The quantity is included 
in item 209003, Borrow, Type C.
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